
 IOWA DEPARTMENT OF TRANSPORTATION 

 

 

 

TO OFFICE:  District 6                                               DATE:  September 1, 2016 

 

ATTENTION: Jim Schnoebelen                                  REF. :   Johnson County  

                                                                BRF-1-5(106)--38-52 

FROM: Kevin K. Patel       PIN: 14-52-001-010 

         

OFFICE: Design 

 

SUBJECT: Field Exam (D2) 

 

 

 

A field exam was held on Tuesday, August 16th, 2016 to review the proposed plan for the 

replacement of the northbound IA 1 bridge over Ralston Creek, 2.3 miles south of I-80 in 

Iowa City. 

 

Those present for the field exam included the following:  Ken Yanna, Newman Abuissa, 

Heather Gugler, David Erenberger, and Roger Walton from District 6; Jason Holst, Stacy 

Ryan, Mike Bennett, Shang Li, Jonah Heer, Jason Choate, and Kevin Patel from the Office of 

Design; Dave Mulholland from the Office of Bridges and Structures; and Jason Havel from 

the City of Iowa City. 

 

IA 1 is classified as a commercial and industrial route and is a maintenance service level “B” 

road.  The 2019 construction year and 2039 design year average daily traffic estimates are 

7,200 ADT with 2% trucks and 9,100 ADT with 4% trucks, respectively. The federal bridge 

sufficiency rating is 69. 

 

The proposed project will replace the existing 37’x 30’ I beam bridge with a 42’x 30’ 

continuous concrete slab (CCS) bridge with 5’ sidewalks on both sides of the bridge. The City 

requested the barrier rail on the bridge be similar to what was used on Burlington Street 

Bridge. This barrier rail will allow for roadway overtopping during flooding events. Drilled 

shafts may be used for the abutment foundations due to the close proximity of the adjacent 

houses and apartment buildings. It was recommended that vibration monitoring be included to 

ensure no damage occurs to these buildings.  

  

The bridge will be replaced on a similar horizontal and vertical alignment.  New 70’ long 

bridge approaches will be constructed. There is a 3R project proposed for IA 1 in FY 2018. It 

was recommended that a 20’ section of HMA resurfacing be included adjacent to each bridge 

approach section in order to provide a smooth transition into the new 3R resurfacing project. 

 

New storm sewer intakes will be placed on all 4 quadrants of the bridge. Two outlets for the 

storm sewer system will be provided on the west side of IA 1 that drain directly into Ralston 

Creek. This will require transverse storm sewer pipe under the bridge approach sections. The 

City stated that there is longitudinal storm sewer pipe located on the east side of the IA 1 that 

was not identified in the survey file. The City of Iowa City will be providing flow line and 

survey information so that it can be incorporated into the storm sewer design. 

 



New driveways are proposed on all 4 quadrants of the bridge. Therefore, vehicular access for 

the adjacent houses and apartment buildings will be disrupted during construction and will 

require property owners to park on the side streets.  

 

New sidewalks will be constructed on all 4 corners of the bridge. The sidewalks on the west 

side of IA 1 will be 5’ wide. The City requested the sidewalk on the southwest quadrant be 

extended south to Iowa Avenue. The sidewalk widths on the east side were recommended to 

be increased to the back of curb to eliminate a small area of driveway. The contractor will be 

required to maintain pedestrian access to all homes during construction.  

 

There is an existing sanitary sewer utility access that the profile grade should strive to match 

to avoid any adjustments to the top. 

 

There are existing overhead utility lines that will need to be relocated prior to construction 

work taking place. The relocation of these overhead utilities will be coordinated with the 3R 

project. It would be desirable that when the utility poles are replaced that they are located 

outside of the clear zone. 

 

There is a stream gauge sensor attached to the bridge. Prior to construction, the University of 

Iowa should be contacted so the sensor can be removed. The sensor will then be replaced once 

the bridge has been completed. 

 

It appears that no permanent right of way will be required. Temporary right of way will be 

required.   

 

Northbound IA 1 (Governor Street) will be closed and an offsite detour will be utilized. The 

detour would begin at the intersection of Gilbert Street and Burlington Street, and proceed 

north on Gilbert Street to Jefferson Street, then east on Jefferson Street to the intersection with 

Governor Street.  There is no out of distance travel associated with this detour route.   

 

No plans are included in this submittal; however, plan sheets may be viewed as pdf files on 

projectwise at:  

pw:projectwise.dot.int.lan:PWMain\Documents\projects\5200101014\Design\DesignEvents 

\D2\D2_5200101014_plans.pdf.  

 

This project is currently scheduled for an October 2018 letting. The current estimated 

construction cost in today’s dollars is $627,600 ($283,000 for bridge costs and $344,600 for 

roadway costs). The concept cost estimate was $618,700.  

    

 

 

 

 

 

 

 

 

 

 

 

 



 

Cc: 

 M. J. Sankey S. J. Gent M. J. Kennerly 

 D. A. Widick W.A. Sorenson D. L. Maifield 

 E. C. Wright B. R. Smith T. Nicholson 

 J. Holst K. D. Nicholson S. Ryan 

 K. Brink J. E. Laaser-Webb T. Crouch 

 V. A. Brewer D. R. Tebben M. D. Masteller 

 N. L. Cuva M. A. Swenson C. B. Brakke 

 D. E. Sprengeler N. L. McDonald D. A. Popp 

 B. Bradley G. A. Novey D. R. Claman 

 J. McCollough S. P. Anderson B. Hofer 

 D. Mulholland K. Yanna D. McDonald 

 J. Choate H. Holak M. Bennett 

 S. Flockhart P. C. Keen D. Erenberger 

 H. Gugler N. Abuissa R. Walton 

 J. R. Schoenrock Local FHWA W. N. Cameron 

 J. Garton S. J. Megivern M. K. Solberg 

        








































